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University of Minnesota

Department of Agriculture 

University Farm, St. Paul

December 5* 1931*
DIVISION OF AGRICULTURAL BIOCHEMISTRY

President of McGill University, 
Montreal, Canada.

Dear Sir:

As chairman of a committee of this college I am desirous 
of ascertaining the manner in which the term "Fellow" is applied 
to members of the staff of your institution. Will you kindly define 
the title as related to duties, tenure of office, sources and relative 
range of stipend, and in such other particulars as serve to distinguish 
a "Fellowship" from other types of service. If you recognize several 
classes of Fellow, such as "Research Fellows", "Industrial Fellows", 
"Teaching Fellows" etc., will you please indicate the distinctions 
between them in this same connection.

£

Yours very truly,
|:v ,

I
C. H. Bailey

Professor of Agricultural Biochemistry
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